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Malave, Erin
From: Carlos V. Roman [carlos@solutionresponse.coml
_ Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 5:05 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: FW: Solution Response, LLC
Attachments: Solution Response - EIN No, 263785138.pdf

To whom this may concern. My FEIN number is not displayed on my SunBiz.org record. | attached my IRS
document showing my FEIN, Also, the address is updated to 5944 Coral Ridge Drive, Suite 100 Coral Springs, FL
33076 and | am the President Carlos V. Roman. Please let me know what | can do to carrect this information in

my file.
Thank youl

Carlos V. Roman

Florida Limited Liability Company
SOLUTION RESPONSE, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number LO8000
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 12/01/2008
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 01/05/2009
Principal Address

5810 NW 123RD AVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Mailing Address

5810 NW 123RD AVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076

Registered Agent Name & Address

ROMAN, CARLOS V
5810 NW 123RD AVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33076 US

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGR

ROMAN, CARLOS V
5810 NW 123RD AVE
CORAL SPRINGS FL 33078
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Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Document Images

Carlos V. Roman, Founder & President
Solution Response, LLC (FM/MBE/WBE/DBE)
Solutions, Intelligence, Response, Profitability
5944 Coral Ridge Drive, #100

Cora! Springs, FL 33076

Office: {866)921-8060

Direct: (954) 353-1434

Cell: {954} 253-8959

Skype: SolutionResponse

Sclution Response
Website: http://www.solutionresponse.com
Linkedin: http://www.linkedin.com/infcarlosvroman

Public Works Agency
PWA PN: http://www.publicworksagency.com
Twitter:  http://www.twitter.com/pwapn

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Thank you,
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail/fax communication and any attachments moy contain confidentiol and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipients named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and
that any review, disclosure, dissemination, distribution or copying of it or its contents is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please

destroy all copies of this communication and any attachments.
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